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WASHINGTON, D. C. 20463

Ohio Republican State Central and
Executive Committee

Suite 401

172 East State Street

Columbus, Ohio 43215-4387,

Complainant
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Dukakis for President Committee, Inc.
105 Chauncy Street
Boston, MA 02111

and,

Senator Lloyd Bentsen
Election Committee
P.0O. Box 61202
Houston, Texas 77208

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Respondents

COMES NOW THE COMPLAINANT, Ohio Republican State
Central and Executive Committee (hereinafter referred to
alternatively as "Ohio Republican Party" or as "Complainant,") by
and though its counsel, Gordon M. Strauss, being duly cautioned
and sworn, and for its Complaint states as follows:
1. This Complaint is filed pursuant to the provisions of 2
U.S.C. §437g, under the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (hereinafter "FECA") and 11 C.F.R. Part 111.
2, Complainant is the State Committee [as defined in
2 U.S.C. § 432(15)] of the Republican party in and for the State

of Ohio.
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3. The Dukakis for President Committee, Inc., (hereafter
"the Dukakis Committee®) is the authorized coummittee of the
candidates of the Democratic Party for the election of President
and Vice President of the United States; Lloyd Bentsen is the
Democratic Vice Presidential Candidate. These terms are defined
at 26 USC §§ 9002(1) and 9002(2), respectively.

4. Simultaneocusly with his candidacy for the Vice
Presidency, Lloyd Bentsen is also running for another federal
office, as the nominee of the Democratic party for the United
States Senate from the state of Texas. The Senator Lloyd Bentsen
Election Committee (hereafter "the Bentsen Senate Committee") is
the committee authorized by the Lloyd Bentsen as his principal
campaign committee. Upon Complainant's information and belief,
the Bentsen Senate Committee alleges that its organization and
operation comply with certain provisions in the FECA and the
Commission's Regulations [Cf., 11 C.F.R. § 110.8(d)], requiring
entirely separate operations for each campaign committee, and
that it will keep the respective campaigns separate. Complainant
submits that this consideration is moot.

5. Upon Complainant's information and belief, the Bentsen
Senate Committee has raised more than $5,000,000 to date, and has
on hand, and proposes to spend, not less than $3,000,000 of that
sum for purposes of influencing the election of Lloyd Bentsen to
the United States Senate.

6. Under both Texas and federal laws Lloyd Bentsen is

equally a candidate for both offices. The Commission has




previously recognized this, expressly, in Advisory Opinion

1975-11, CCH Federal Election Campaian Financing Guide $5118 ("AO
1975-11.") In that AOR, Senator Bentsen had asked the Commission

to determine which of the former spending limits applied to a
dual candidacy for President and Senator in the State of Texas.
The resulting Advisory Opinion addressed the instant issue from
the opposite perspective, to wit, where the expenditure limit was
lower for the Senate race than for the Presidential one, and the
Commission drew the following relevant conclusions :

1) expenditures in either election were presumed to

influence both elections;

2) further, Senator Bentsen's incumbency could not be

ignored, and the effect of this incumbency was to

ameliorate some of the effect of a lower spending limit
in the Presidential race:;

3) therefore, Senator Bentsen could spend only the lower

of the two limits applicable to the simultaneous

statewide federal elections.

In AO 1975-11, the Commission acknowledged the prime
reality: the two "candidates" are the same man, and expenditures
for one help the other. Each dollar spent by either campaign
committee influences both of his candidacies, directly and
indirectly, as a matter of law and as a matter of fact.

The identical factors are present today: there are

simultaneous candidacies, one of which has a lower spending limit
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than the other. As the Vice Presidential candidate, Senator
Bentsen will receive the benefit of both his Senatorial
incumbency and the additional spending for his Senate race!

As it would have in in 1976, this spending will have
immediate effect on the Presidential race -- directly in Texas,
and indirectly in Ohio, to the extent the Dukakis Committee does
not have to spend money in Texas because the Bentsen Senate
Committee already spent it. The FECA makes no distinction
between expenditures which influence elections "directly" and
those which influence them "indirectly.® This is proper. The
practical effect of any expenditure by either Respondent is to
enhance the recognition and electability of Lloyd Bentsen in the
state of Texas. The secondary effect of any such expenditure by
the Bentsen Senate Committee is to reduce the number of dollars
the Dukakis Committee must spend there to accomplish the same
result.

7. Notwithstanding its former holding in this case, the
Commission has apparently elected to ignore this reality and
voted to certify funds to the Dukakis Committee, on July 27,
1988. The effect of this vote was to reverse the Commission's
holding in AO 1975-11, and to permit the Respondents to spend
both public and private funds for purposes of electing the
Democratic nominees for President and Vice President.

8. Complainant avers that every private dollar spent by the

Bentsen Senate Committee in the state of Texas makes available a
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public dollar to be spent pro minthc state of Ohio -- and in
every other state in the Union. This bruvid‘j a direct,
quantifiable, and completely illegal advantags to the Dukakis
Committee in Ohio and the other states. The Dukakis Committee's
advantage poses a concomitant disadvantage to the Republican
ticket for President and Vice President in Ohio, with a direct
and deleterious effect on the elections of every other Republican
candidate in the state.

Complainant further avers that the realities of this
election will result in Ohio's Electoral College votes being of
substantially more importance to the Dukakis Committee than the
Electoral College votes of other, smaller states. Therefore, it
is practically certain that the Dukakis Committee's additional
expenditures will not be made pro rata, but rather concentrated
in states like Ohio. Consequently, the realistic effect of the
Dukakis Committee's advantage will be felt in Ohio far more than
in most, if not all, the other states outside Texas.

9. Respondents' prior and anticipated spending of private
funds in the state of Texas constitute violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and will benefit the
Dukakis Committee unfairly in the state of Ohio. Therefore,
Complainant requests the Commission to take one or more of the
following actions:

a. Reconsider its decision to certify federal

funds to the Dukakis Committee until such time as both
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Respondents agree that neither of thcl‘will axpond any private
funds which would have a direct or indirect influence on the
Presidential election, and withhold these funds until such
agreement has been reached; and/or,

b. Declare that any expenditure by the Bentsen
Senate Committee constitutes a contribution to the Dukakis
Committee and violates the FECA, thereby effectively enjoining
the Bentsen Senate Committee from making these illegal
expenditures; and/or,

c. Reduce the amount of qualified campaign
expenses the Dukakis Committee may spend, and for which it may be
reimbursed by the U. 8. Treasury, by an amount equal to the
amount raised by the Bentsen Senate Committee.

d. Grant Complainant and any affected candidate
all such other relief to which they or any of them shall be
entitled, and as may be apparent from the results of the

Commission's investigation into the within Complaint.

Respectfully submitted,
OHI CAN PARTY

L) Sre

“GORDON M. STRAUSS
General Counsel

STATE OF OHIO )
COUNTY OF HAMILTON ) S-S-

on this 4}\. day of August, 1988, Gordon M. Strauss, culy
sworn and cautioned, acknowledged and signed the foregoing

instrument before me.
Modaa Wl M., K;BMM

Notary Public

IMONICA RESELLC CONSALVES
-6 - Netary Pubbe, 0 s o, Ohio
My Commission Expiies June A4, 1580
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 19, 1988
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have any questicns, oleace contact George Rizhel, the
202) IT7&-82010. For your

formaticn, we have attached a brief descripticn af <the
cwmicsion ‘s procedures for handling complaints.

If sou
“arrey assigned to this matter, at

-
-
L9

0.

Sincerely,

Lawr2nce M. MNotle
Gene~al Counsel

By: tLo:s G( Lerner
Assccia 1

ciate General Courcsel
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Tesignaticn cr Tounsel Stetemert

cc: The Honorable Lloyd Bentsen
US Senate
703 Hart Senate Office

Washington, DC 20510

R9IN04N07 3n554
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
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August 19, 1988

RE: MUR 2660
Dukakis/Zentsen Committee,
Inc. anc Rooer: 4.
Tarmer. as *reasurer

Cemmissicr receive2d a comeiasnt
‘Sensser Cocmmittee. Iinc. nd =oper .
T3y have viglatec the Feceral Sleciion Cam-
anended (the "Act"). A cCooy c¥ the com-
We have rumberec ¢this natier MUR 2686,
number in all futurs corressondence.
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have the Ll i vl S zrercnetrate ir
should bes WEn i ' R. Farme-
Committee, :s matte-. Flease
legal ma%terials wnicnhn you celiave are
ssion’'s analvsis o2f this matter. where
ments should be sunmittec urde- catin. Your
uid be adcressec *o “he Zereral Counsel’'s
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Zzion pased cn t! availapble in<ormation.

n
+ 4w

remain confider?
and Section 4373
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1
14 you have any suestions, please contact Georage Rishel, the
atscrnev assianed to this matter, at (202) 375-8S200. Fer your
1r<ormation, we bhave attached a brief description of the
Ccomission’'s oroceduras for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Ngble
Gene—~al! Cocunsel

L~

Lois G4 Lerrner
Asscciate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 19, 1988

Darr, Esauire
‘2 tsen Tommitvee,

Crhaunzy Street
M 02111

MUR 266&
Dukakis/Eentsen Committee,
inc. anc Rocert A.
Tarmer, as %trezcsurer

oare:

The Teceral Electicn Commissicon recsivec
alleges that the Tukawis, Bentsen Comm:isise,
farmer, as treasursr, mayv Yave viclateso the Fe
pa:gn AcT of Thn as amenced ‘tne "act").
- We have numberec th
fisare correseondenca.

im

Sarmer
Clezcse
Seliave are

s*atemen s )
~ich skculd be a
J2 =submistec
resocrse is Peceiyec
furthe~ action bas

tre Cammlssion in wrxt ng *h
14 vou intend to t= PDD”esentnn Dy
a=e advise the CZcommission Dby ccmbleting
ting the name, address, and ¢telephone number
and authcrizing such counsel to receive
and other communicatiars from tme Commissicn.




If you have arny questions, please contact Sevrge Rishel, *he
attcrreys assigrec $c this matter, at (202) IT76-8200. For your
information, we nave attachea a orief de2scriprticn of tne
Commission’'s sroceduree for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

_awrence M. Noble
General Councsel

e SRR

Ltois G4 Lerrer
Acssociate General Counsel

Encliosures
Compiaint
Frocedures
Cesigratizn co¢f Counsel 3Statement

cc: The Honorable Michael S. Dukakis
85 Perry Street
Brookline, MA 02146
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Election Commutee

September 1, 1988

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D. C.

Dear M. Noble:

20463

RE: MUR 2666
Senator Lloyd Bentsen Election
Committee and H. Grant Taylor,
as Treasurer.

I am herewith forwarding

a "Statement of

pesignation"” regarding MUR 2666, naming Robert F.

Bauer, Judith L.

Corley, and P. Michael Hebert.

Please feel free to contact me if you have questions.

Sincerely

-

H. Grant Taylor,

encl.

freasjpurer

P () Bux w1202 Houston. Texas 77208

L€ I C-454563

TR |




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR 2666
NAME OF COUNSEL: Robert F. Bauer P. Michael Hebert
Judith L. Corley
ADDRESS: PERKINS COIE MCGINNIS,LOCHRIDGE
1110 Vermont Ave.,N.W. 919 Congress,#1300
Washington, D.C. 20005 Austin,Texas 78704
o
TELEPHONE: 202/887-9030 512/495-6015
«
L The above-named individuals are hereby designated as my
(= 2 y tod, s g
: counsel and are authorized to receive any notificatioms and
™
other communications from the Commission and to act on my
r
behalf before the Commission.
cC
< —
e \Lept £ /988 C
Date 7 Signature
o
o«
RESPONDENT'S NAME: H. Grant Taylor, Treasurer
ADDRESS: SENATOR LLOYD BENTSEN ELECTION
COMMITTEE

P.0.BOX 61202
Houston, Texas 77208

BUSINESS PHONE: 713/236-5530 OR 713/229-2595
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A LAW PARTNERSHIP INCLUDING PROFESSIONAL CORPORATIONS 88SEP 12 AMIO: i
1110 VermonT Avente. N.W. « WasHingTon, D.C. 20005 * (202) 887-9030

€CEIVED
Ec‘f'u_m COMMISSION
RERGUT

September 9, 1988

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 2666 - Senator Bentsen Election Committee and®
H. Grant Taylor. as Treasurer

Attention: George Rishel
Dear Mr. Noble:

The Senator Bentsen Election Committee ("Bentsen
Committee”) and H. Grant Taylor, as Treasurer ("Respondents”),
hereby reply through counsel to the Commission's notification
that a complaint has been filed against them by the Ohio
Republican State Central and Executive Committee
("Complainant”).

Complainant alleges that any spending by the Bentsen
Committee for any purpose would per se constitute a violation
of the federal campaign laws. Complainant seeks to prevent
Senator Bentsen from doing what Texas law and federal law
clearly permit: simultaneously conducting candidacies for the
vice presidency and for the United States Senate. The remedies
sought by Complainant would violate Senator Bentsen's
constitutional right to advocate his election to the Senate and
are contrary to established precedent. The Complaint must be

dismissed.
Allegations
Complainant,
has
alleged that any spending by the Bentsen Committee, Senator
Bentsen's authorized committee for his reelection effort, will
violate the federal campaign laws. Such spending, according to

Complainants, will have an indirect effect on the presidential
race in the State of Ohio. Expenditures by the Bentsen

Terrx 44-0277 Poso Ure Facsimiie (202) 223-2088
ANCHORAGE @ BELLEVUE ® LOs ANGELES ® PORTLAND @ SEATTLE




Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
September 9, 1988
.Rage 2

Committee in Texas would reduce the number of expenditures that
might be made by the Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, the authorized
committee of the Democratic presidential and vice presidential
candidates, in Texas. As a result, Complainant alleges, the
Dukakis/Bentsen Committee would be able to spend more money in
Ohio than they might otherwise have spent, giving the
Dukakis/Bentsen Committee a "completely illegal advantage" over
the Republican ticket.

Complainant seeks to have the Commission reconsider its
decision to certify federal funds to the Dukakis/Bentsen
Committee until Respondents agree that they will not expend any
private funds which would have a direct or indirect influence
on the Presidential election. Complainant also seeks to have
the Commission enjoin all expenditures by the Bentsen Committee
as prohibited contributions to the Dukakis/Bentsen Committee.
Finally, Complainant seeks to have the Commission reduce the
amount of federal funds which the Dukakis/Bentsen Committee may
spend by an amount equal to the funds raised by the Bentsen
Committee. All these remedies have been rejected by the
Commission, and should be rejected again.

Di .

Complainant presents no facts whatsoever to support its
allegations. There is no evidence of any current violation,
nor any evidence of any intention to violate the law.
Furthermore, Complainant ignores the clear precedent on this
issue. The Commission has already ruled that Senator Bentsen
may seek both the office of Senator from the State of Texas and
the Vice Presidency at the same time and may spend funds to
further both his candidacies. See Statement of Reasons of the
Federal Election Commission on Denial of Petition requesting
Denial of Certification of Public Funds at 7. See also, Brief
of the Federal Election Commission in Opposition to Motion for
Stay Pending Review of Certification and Supplemental Request
for Emergency Relief at 9-10. Texas law, the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and Federal Election
Commission regulations all provide for such a dual candidacy.
Texas Election Code Ann. § 141.033 (Vernon 1986); 2 U.S.C.

§ 441a(a)(5)(C); 11 C.F.R. § 110.8(4d).

There is nothing to reconsider in the Commission's decision
to certify funds to the Dukakis/Bentsen Committee. The
Commission's original decision to certify the full amount of
the public grant was clearly the correct one. Complainant has
of fered no evidence which would meet the standard set forth In
Re Carter-Mondale Re-election Committee, 642 F.2d 538 (1980),
to justify such a reconsideration. The decision of the
District of Columbia Court of Appeals, affirming
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Mr. Lawrence M. Noble .

September 9, 1988

.Page 3

the Commission's decision to certify public funds to the
Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, is compelling authority which
Complainant cannot overcome.
i ission, No. 88-1541, slip op. (D.C. Cir.

Aug. 3. 1988).

The Commission has already ruled that the statute and its
regulations clearly provide for dual candidacy. There is,
therefore, no authority for the Commission to declare that any
expenditures by the Bentsen Committee are per se contributions
to the Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, nor any authority for a
reduction in the amount of qualified campaign funds that the
Dukakis/Bentsen Committee may spend based on the amount of
funds raised by the Bentsen Committee.

Senator Bentsen and Governor Dukakis have both affirmed
that they intend to comply with the statutory and regulatory
provisions governing dual candidacies where one of the
candidacies is publicly funded. This Complaint provides
nothing to demonstrate that this commitment has not been kept.
There is no evidence of any violation, past or planned, on
which the Commission may act.

Respondents, therefore, respectfully request that the
Commission dismiss this Complaint and take no further action.

Judith L. Corley

Perkins Coie

1110 Vermont Avenue, N.W.

Washington, DC

(202) 887-9030

Special Counsel for the Senator
Bentsen Election Committee and
H. Grant Taylor as Treasurer

P. Michael Hebert

McGinnis, Lochridge & Kilgore

919 Congress Avenue

1300 Capitol Center

Austin, TX 78701

(512) 495-6015

General Counsel for the Senator
Bentsen Election Committee and
H. Grant Taylor as Treasurer
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RECEIVES
FEBERAL ELECTION COMMissioN
SKADDEN, ARPS, SLATE, MEAGHER & FLOM T '
1440 NEW YORK AVENUE, N.W. 88 SEP 13 AMID: 34

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-2107
TELEX: 904343 — uooa :u:o mum
SHARBLAW- WASH (202) 371-7000 NEW YORK,NEW YORK |
TELECOPIER: {218 738-3000
(20R) 393- 5760 ONE BEACON STREET
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02108
(817) 873-48C0

ONEL RODNEY SQUART
WILMINGTON, DELAWARE 1980+
(302; €51-3000

OIRECT DIAL

(202) 37~ September 9, 1988

300 SOUTH GRAND AVENUE
LOS ANGELES,CALIFORNIA 007!
(213) 687-3000

Lawvrence M. Noble, Esq. 333 WEST WACKER DAIvVE
General Counsel e orone
gggegaétfi::ti:anommission RN e L
’ Woe 1-2-9 NISHI SHINBASHI,
Washington, DoCo 20‘63 MINATO ‘KU, TOKYO 108, JAPAN

Oli-8t-3-593-3850

Attn: George F. Rishel, Esqg.

Re: MUR 2666 Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc.,
and Robert A. Farmer, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Noble:

Enclosed is the response of the Dukakis/Bentsen
Committee, Inc. and Robert A. Farmer, as treasurer. Also
enclosed are telecopies of designation of counsel forms.
The originals were sent to the Federal Election Commis-
sion under separate cover.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
OF THE UNITED STATES

IN THE MATTER OF

Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc.,
MUR 2666

Senator Lloyd Bentsen Election
Committee

N N e wt N u w “w ut ut

RESPONSE OF DUKAKIS/BENTSEN COMMITTEE, INC. AND
ROBERT A. FARMER, AS TREASURER, TO COMPLAINT OF THE OHIO
REPUBLICAN STATE CENTRAL AND EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Ohio Republican State Central and Executive
Committee has filed a complaint alleging that Senator
Bentsen's dual candidacy for the vice-presidency and for
the Senate violates the federal election laws. The com-
plaint alleges no facts except the obvious: that Senator
Bentsen's Senate campaign will be spending money at the
same time as funds are expended on behalf of the
Dukakis/Bentsen ticket. The complaint contains no asser-

tions, allegations, or even speculations to suggest that
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the dual candidacies are being operated in any improper
manner.

This allegation of per se illegality has al-
ready been rejected by the Commission and by the United
States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia
Circuit. When the Commission decided to certify federal
funds to the Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, it ruled that
"nothing in the campaign finance statutes or regulations
requires Senator Bentsen to withdraw from the Senate race
or prohibits him from using private contributions to
further his Senatorial campaign."™ Statement of Reasons
at 7. That Commission decision was summarily affirmed.

See Honorable Beau Boulter, et al., v. Federal Election

Commission, No. 88-1541 (D.C. Cir. Aug. 3, 1988).
Recognizing this earlier ruling, the complain-
ant here is forced to ask that the Commission reconsider
its prior ruling. That request should be speedily de-
nied. The Commission's interpretation of federal law is
exactly right. As we have demonstrated before, "federal
law expressly contemplates dual candidacies,” and any
different view would run "afoul of the prerogative of the
State of Texas to decide how it may choose its United

States Senators." Response of Dukakis/Bentsen Committee

Inc., to Complaint and First Supplemental Complaint of

Congressman Beau Boulter and the National Republican
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Senatorial Committee at 5, 6. The authority relied upon

by the complainant, a 1975 advisory opinion concerning
Senator Bentsen, has been overturned by a Commission
regulation, see 11 C.F.R. § 110.8(d), and as a matter of

constitutional law. See Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1,

54-58 (1976).

In addition, the time for reconsideration is
past. The Commission's holding is now a binding prece-
dent. That conclusion is not altered because the Commis-
sion applied a stringent burden of proof when it consid-
ered the complainants' factual allegations in the certi-
fication proceeding. See Statement of Reasons at 6

(quoting In re Carter-Mondale Reelection Committee, Inc.,

642 F.2d 538, 551 (D.C. Cir, 1980)). The Commission's
rejection of the per se theory is not a finding of fact,
rather, it constitutes a legal ruling that controls the
subsequent action of this agency and, by virtue of the
D.C. Circuit's summary affirmance, the federal courts in

that circuit. See Greater Boston Television Corporation

v. Federal Communications Commission, 444 F.2d 841, 852

(D.C. Cir. 1970). The Commission has made its decision




and, in accord with its prior ruling must now dismiss

this complaint.*

CONCLUSION
For the reasons stated herein, the Commission
should conclude that there is no reason to believe that
the Dukakis/Bentsen Committee or Robert A. Farmer, as
treasurer, have engaged, or are about to engage, in any
violation of the federal election laws.

Respect { y submitted

Kenneth A. Gross
Douglas A. Redikgr
1440 New York Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005
(202) 371-7000

3 N5 4K 8

(ks

Scott Blake Harris

910 17th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006
(202) 331-5000
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The complainant also lacks standing to challenge the
dual candidacies in court. The complainant argues
that the Dukakis/Bentsen campaign might spend less
money in Texas than it would if Senator Bentsen were
not a Senate candidate there, and that less money in
Texas might translate into more money spent in Ohio.
That unsubstantiated speculation is wholly insuffi-
cient to establish a risk of injury from the chal-
lenged action, especially in the political arena
where the "endless number of diverse factors con-
tributing to the outcome" of a presidential election
"forecloses any reliable conclusion that voter sup-
port of a candidate is 'fairly traceable' to any
particular event." Winpisinger v, Watson, 628 F.2d
133, 139 (D.C. Cir.) (per curiam), cert. denied, 446
U.S. 929 (1980); see Antosh v, Federal Election
Commission, 631 F. Supp. 596, 599 (D.D.C. 1986).
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September 9,

1988

Washington, D.C.
(202) 293-6400

Carol Darr

Neal Goldberg

Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc.
105 Chauncy Street

Boston, Mass. 02111

(617) 451-2480

Attorneys for the Dukakis/Bentsen
Committee, Inc. and Robert A.
Farmer, as Treasurer
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RANE CoTT Kenneth A. Gross Scott Blake Harris
. ! = williams & Connolly
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PSR

1440 New York Ave., N.W.

AR

Washington, D.C. 20005-2107

839 17th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

TRLEPRONE : (202) 371-7007 (202) 331-5000

-

*Please send duplicate copies
The above-named individual is hezeby designated as ay

counsel and is authoriged to receive any notifications and other
connunications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission, with resvect to MUR 2666.

September 9, i988
Date

Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc.

105 Chauncy Street

Boston, MA 02111

(617) 451-2480
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R 2666
WANS OF COUMSELs _Neal Soldherg

Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc.

ADDRRSS 3
105 Chauncy Street
Boston, MA 02111
TRLEPEONE : (617) 451-2480

The above-named {ndividual is heceby designated as my
counsel and is authoriged to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission, with respect to MUR 2666

September 9, 1088

Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc.

105 Chauncy Street

Boston, MA 02111

(617) 451-2480
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rEDERAL ELECTION CoMMIsszon ol 0 Kill:4b

999 B Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

PIRST GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT SMSJITIV£

MUR 2666

DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC: August 11, 1988

DATE OF NOTIPICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: August 19, 1988
STAFF MEMBER: Kenneth Kellner

COMPLAINANT: Ohio Republican State Central and
Executive Committee

RESPONDENTS: Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc., and Robert A.
Farmer, as treasurer

Senator Lloyd Bentsen Election Committee, and
H. Grant Taylor, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 44la(5)(ec)
§ 44la(b)
26 U.S.C. § 9003.2(b)(2)
11 C.F.R. § 110.8(d)
§ 106.1(a)
§ 9002.11(b)(3)
9003.2(a)(2)
Advisory Opinion 1975-11
Texas Election Code Ann. § 141.033
(Vernon 1986)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIBS_CHECKED:,VNone

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

On August 11, 1988, the Ohio Republican State Central and
Executive Committee ("Complainant®™) by and through its counsel,
Gordon M. Strauss, filed a complaint against the Dukakis/Bentsen
Committee, Inc., and Robert A. Farmer, as treasurer
("Dukakis/Bentsen Committee"), and the Senator Lloyd Bentsen
Election Committee, and H. Grant Taylor, as treasurer ("Bentsen

Committee"). The complaint alleges that because of Senator
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Lloyd Bentsen’s dual candidacy for the Senate and Vice
Presidency, the expenditures of the Bentsen Committee in Texas
will benefit the Dukakis/Bentsen Committee unfairly in the State
of Ohio. On August 19, 1988, the Respondents were notified of
the complaint. The Bentsen Committee filed its response on
September 12, 1988. The Dukakis/Bentsen Committee filed its
response on September 14, 1988.

II. FPACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. Background

Governor Michael Dukakis and Senator Lloyd Bentsen, the
nominees of the Democratic Party for the office of President and
Vice President in the 1988 general election, have designated the
Dukakis/Bentsen Committee (formerly the Dukakis For President
General Election Committee), as their principal campaign
committee. On July 26, 1988, the Dukakis/Bentsen Presidential
campaign was certified by the Federal Election Commission ("the
Commission”) as eligible for public financing. Subsequently, the
Secretary of the Treasury transferred $46.1 million in funds to
the Dukikis/aentgén Committee’s account on July 27, 1988.
Senator Bentsen is also seeking reelection to the United States
Senate from the State of Texas in the 1988 general election.
Dual candidacies, such as Senator Bentsen’s in the instant case,
are explicitly permitted by Texas law. Texas Election Code Ann.
§ 141.033 (Vernon 1986). The Bentsen Committee is Senator
Bentsen’s designated principal campaign committee for his Senate
campaign.

The Complainant is the State Committee of the Republican




Party of the State of Ohio. The Complainant alleges that as the
Vice Presidential candidati. Senator Bentsen will receive the
benefits of two simultaneous candidacies in the State of Texas.
Each dollar spent by either campaign committee, it is argued,
will influence both of his candidacies directly and indirectly.
Therefore, the Complainant argues that every dollar spent by the
Bentsen Committee in the State of Texas makes available a dollar
to be spent pro rata by the Dukakis/Bentsen Committee in the
State of Ohio, as well as in every other state in the nation.
This "advantage”™ to the Dukakis/Bentsen Committee is alleged to
be a disadvantage to the Republican ticket for President and Vice
President in Ohio, as well as on the election of every other
Republican candidate in the State.

Relying on its presumption that this "advantage® is illegal,
the Complainant further alleges that because Ohio has a greater
number of Electoral College votes than that of other, smaller
states, the realistic and "practically certain" effect of the
advantage will be felt in Ohio "far more than in most, if not
all, the other states outside Texas."

B. The Act and Regulations

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"), contemplates that a person may maintain simultaneous
candidacies for more than one federal office. 2 U.S.C.

§ 44l1la(a)(5)(C) regulates the transfer of funds between campaign
committees of individuals seeking multiple federal office,
including Presidential and Vice Presidential campaigns. 1In

accordance with the Act, the Commission has promulgated




regulations governing situations in which an individual maintains
dual candidacies for federal office. A candidate who is seeking
more than one federal office must designate separate principal
campaign committees and establish completely separate principal
campaign organizations for each office sought. In addition, the
transfer of funds between the principal campaign committees of a
candidate actively seeking more than one federal office is
precluded. 11 C.FP.R. § 110.8(d)(1l). Except as permitted in

11 C.P.R. § 110.3(a)(2)(iv), no funds, goods or services,
including loans or loan guarantees may be transferred between or
used by the separate campaigns. 11 C.P.R. § 110.8(d)(2).
Furthermore, there is a limited exception to these rules, though
not available to Presidential candidates receiving public
financing, which permits dual campaigns to share personnel and
facilities as long as expenditures are allocated between the two
campaigns and the payment made from each campaign account
reflects the allocation. 11 C.F.R. § 110.8(d)(3).

The foregoing provisions of the Act and Commission
regulations indicate that a person may indeed maintain dual
candidacies for more thaﬁ one federal office, including President
or Vice President.

The Act limits the amount of expenditures that can be made
on behalf of candidates for President and Vice President who are
eligible for public financing. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(b). Under the
'Presidential Election Campaign Fund Act (the "Fund Act"),
candidates for President and Vice President agree not to accept

contributions as part of their eligibility requirements for
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public financing. 26 U.8.C. § 9003(b)(2). This agreement also
gpplies to the candidates’ authorized committees. 11 C.F.R.
§ 9003.2(a)(2). Expenditures by publicly financed Presidential
and Vice Presidential candidates that further the election of
other candidates for public office shall be allocated in
accordance with 11 C.F.R. § 106.1(a). A candidate may make
expenditures under this section in conjunction with other
candidates for any public office as long as each candidate pays
his or her proportionate share of the cost as required under
11 C.P.R. § 106.1(a). 11 C.F.R. § 9002.11(b)(3).

C. Legal Analysis

The Complainant’s central contention is that spending by the
Bentsen Committee would per se constitute a violation of the
federal campaign laws. Therefore the Complainant teqﬁeltn_tho
Commission take a number of actions which will, in effect, negate
any advantage of Senator Bentsen’s dual candidacy. 1In the
alternative, the Complainant requests that the Commission
reconsider its decision to certify federal funds to the
Dukakis/Bentsen Committee. The Cohplainan£ has failed to present
any specific instances of violation of the Act or Commission
regulations discussed above regarding Presidential, Vice
Presidential or dual candidacies, other than the per se charge.
Furthermore, the Complainant has failed to present any facts to

support its allegations of harm to the Ohio Republican

candidates. Finally, the Complainant has failed to provide

evidence of violation of any other federal election law.

For its per se argument, the Complainant relies upon




Advisory Opinion 1975-11 ("A0 1975-11"). Certain identical
factors to that of AO 1975-11 are present in the instant case:
simultaneous candidacies, one of which has a lower spending limit
than the other. A0 1975-11, however, was issued at a time when
the Act imposed spending limits on Senate campaigns as well as
Presidential campaigns. Since that time, the limitation on
expenditures by Senate campaigns was declared unconstitutional

and was repealed. Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1 (1976); Pederal

Election Campaign Act Amendments of 1976, Pub. L. No. 94-283, 90
Stat. 475 (1976). Senator Bentsen and his opponent currently can
spend as great an amount of funds as they may legally raise for
their Senate campaigns, thus the basis and rationale for AO
1975-11 is no longer applicable. Furthermore, A0 1975-11 has
been superseded by the Commission’s later promulgation of
regulations specifically recognizing dual candidacies as
permissible. Therefore, the Complainant cannot rely on AO
1975-11 to support a per se argument.

Both Respondents note in their responses that the allegation
of per se illegality-has ilready béén rejected by the Commission
and by the United States Court of Abpeals for the District of
Columbia Circuit. 1In the Commission’s Statement of Reasons
issued in conjunction with its denial of a Petition to Deny
Certification to the Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, the Commission
reviewed the requlations governing dual candidacies and concluded
‘that "nothing in the campaign finance statutes or regulations
requires Senator Bentsen to withdraw from the Senate race or

prohibits him from using private contributions to further his
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Senatorial campaign.®” Statement of Reasons at 7. The
Commission’s certification decisions were affirmed by the Court
of Appeals. Boulter v. Federal Election Commission, No. 88-1541
(D.C. Cir. Aug. 3, 1988).

The Complainant has failed to provide any grounds for the
Commission to reconsider or reverse its earlier ruling. Based on
the facts alleged, there is simply no evidence of any violation

on which the Commission may act.

Accordingly, this Office recommends that the Commission find
no reason to believe that the Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc.,
and Robert A. Farmer, as treasurer, and the Senator Lloyd Bentsen
Election Committee and H. Grant Taylor, as treasurer, violated
any provisions of the rederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended or the Presidential Election Campaign Fund Act.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that the Dukakis/Bentsen
Committee, Inc., and Robert A. Farmer, as treasurer,
violated any provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended.

2. Find no reason to believe that the Senator Lloyd Bentsen
Election Committee and H. Grant Taylor, as treasurer,
violated any provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended.

3. Find no reason to believe that the Dukakis/Bentsen
Committee, Inc., and Robert A. Farmer, as treasurer,
violated any provisions of the Presidential Election
Campaign Fund Act.
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Pind no reason to believe that the Senator Lloyd Bentsen
Election Committee and H. Grant Taylor, as treasurer,
violated any provisions of the Presidential Election
Campaign Fund Act.

Decline to reconsider certification of the Dukakis/Bentsen
campaign as eligible for public financing under the
Presidential Election Campaign PFund Act.

Approve the attached letters.

Close the file.

/e/%

wLe M. Noble
General Counsel

Attachments

1. Response of Dukakis/Bentsen Committee
2. Response of Bentsen Committee

3. Proposed letters(7)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. O C 20463

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE

GENERAL COUNSEL A
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS /JOSHUA MCFADD

COMMISSION SECRETARY

DATEf NOVEMBER 15, 1988

SUBJECT: OBJECTION TO MUR 2666 - General Counsel's Report
Signed November 8, 1988

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Gt E R &n Wednesday, November 9, 1988 at 4:00 p.m.

Objection(s) have been received from the Commissioner (s)

as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Josefiak

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for December 1, 1988

Please notify us who will represent your Division before the

Commission on this matter.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc. MUR 2666
and Robert A. Farmer, as
treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of November 30,

1988, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote

)

of 4-0 to take the following actions in MUR 2666:

1. Find no reason to believe that the Dukakis/
Bentsen Committee, Inc., and Robert A. <
Farmer, as treasurer, violated any provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, on the basis of the complaint in
MUR 2666.

Find no reason to believe that the Senator

Lloyd Bentsen Election Committee and H. Grant
Taylor, as treasurer, violated any provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, on the basis of the complaint in

MUR 2666.
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Find no reason to believe that the Dukakis/
Bentsen Committee, Inc., and Robert A. Farmer,
as treasurer, violated any provisions of the
Presidential Election Campaign Fund Act on
the basis of the complaint in MUR 2666.

(continued)
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Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 2666
November 30, 1988

Find no reason to believe that the Senator
Lloyd Bentsen Election Committee and H. Grant
Taylor, as treasurer, violated any provisions
of the Presidential Election Campaign Fund
Act on the basis of the complaint in MUR 2666.

Decline to reconsider certification of the
Dukakis/Bentsen campaign as eligible for
public financing under the Presidential
Election Campaign Fund Act.

Approve the letters attached to the General
Counsel's report dated November 8, 1988.

7. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, and McGarry
voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioners
Josefiak and Thomas were not present at the time of the

vote.

Attest:

[2-1-£& %thu‘ WW

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Gordon M. Strauss

General Counsel

Ohio Republican State Central and
Executive Committee

Suite 401

172 E. State Street 3

Columbus, Ohio 43215-4387

RE: MUR 2666
Dear Mr. Strauss:

On November 30, 1988,~the Federal Election Commission
reviewed the allegations of your complaint dated August 4, 1988,
and found. that on the basis of the information provided in your
complaint, there is no reason to believe the Dukakis/Bentsen
Committee, Inc., and Robert A. Farmer, as treasurer, and the
Senator Lloyd Bentsen Election Committee, and H. Grant Taylor! as
treasurer, violated any statute within the Commission’s
jurisdiction. Accordingly, on November 30 , 1988, the Commission
closed the file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission’s dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(8).

ncerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463 6, 1988

Daniel A. Taylor, Esquire
Hill & Barlow

One International Place
Boston, MA 02110

RE: MUR 2666

Dukakis/Bentsen Committee,
Inc., and Robert A.
Farmer, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Taylor:

Oon August 19, 1988, the Federal Election Commission notified
your clients, the Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc., and Robert A.
Farmer, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of
certairf sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended and Chapter 95 of Title 26, United States Code.

On November 30, 1988, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, that there is no reason to
believe your clients violated any statute within the Commission’s
jurisdiction. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in
this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

I b \EGF

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Vs

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGION, D C 2046) 6, 1988

Carol C. Darr, Esquire
Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc.
105 Chauncy Street

Boston, MA - 02111

RE: MUR 2666

Dukakis/Bentsen Committee,
Inc., and Robert A.
Farmer, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Darr:

Oon August 19, 1988, the Federal Election Commission notified
your clients, the Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc., and Robert A.
Farmer, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended and Chapter 95 of Title 26, United States Code.

Oon November 30, 1988, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, that there is no reason to ,
believe your clients violated any statute within the Commission’s
jurisdiction. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in
this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463
December 6, 1988

Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire

Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom
1140 New York Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 2666

Dukakis/Bentsen Committee,
Inc., and Robert A.
Farmer, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Gross:

on August 19, 1988, the Federal Election Commission notified
your clients, the Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc., and Robert A.
Farmer, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
and Chapter 95 of Title 26, United States Code.

Oon November 30, 1988, the Commission found, on the basis pf
the information in the complaint, that there is no reason to
believe your clients violated any statute within the Commission’s
jurisdiction. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in
this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

ncerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGION, DC 20463
December 6, 1988

Neal Goldberg, Esquire
Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc.
105 Chauncy Street

Boston, MA 02111

RE: MUR 2666

bPukakis/Bentsen Committee,
Inc., and Roberxt A.
Farmer, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Goldberg:

On August 19, 1988, the Federal Election Commission notified
your clients, the Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc., and Robert A.
Farmer, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended and Chapter 95 of Title 26, United States Code.

On November 30, 1988, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, that there is no reason to &
believe your clients violated any statute within the Commission’s
jurisdiction. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in
this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGION. D C 20463

Robert F. Bauer, Esguire
Perkinsg Coie

1110 Vermont Avenue, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 2666

Senator Lloyd Bentsen Election
Committee, and H. Grant
Taylor, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Bauer:

Oon August 19, 1988, the Federal Election Commission notified
your clients, the Senator Lloyd Bentsen Election Committee and H.
Grant Taylor, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of
certain sections of the Federal Elecfion Campaign Act of 1971, _as
amended and Chapter 95 of Title 26, United States Code.

Oon November 30, 1988, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, that there is no reason to
believe your clients violated any statute within the Commissidn’s
jurisdiction. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in
this matter.

“This matter will become a part of the public reccrd within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel'’s Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGION. DC 20463

P. Michael Hebert, Esquire
McGinnis, Lochridge
919 Congress, #1300
Austin, Texas 78704

RE: MUR 2666

Senator Lloyd Bentsen Election
Committee, and H. Grant
Taylor, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Hebert:

On August 19, 1988, the Federal Election Commission notified
your clients, the Senator Lloyd Bentsen Election Committee and H.

Grant Taylor, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended and Chapter 95 of Title 26, United States Code.

On November 30, 1988, the Commission found, on the basisiof
the information in the complaint, that there is no reason to
believe your clients violated any statute within the Commission’s
jurisdiction. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in
this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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